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UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

MARINE CORPS BASE
PSC BOX 20004
CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA 28542-0004

INEEPLRAPFER To:
BEMD

2 6 JUN 1997

Mr. William Hocutt :
North Carolina Department of Environment,

Health, and Natural Resources
Division of Solid Waste Management
401 Oberlain Road
Suite 150
Raleigh, North Carolina 27605

Dear Mr. Hocutt:

As discussed in your telephone conversation with Mr. Mick Senus on June 12, 1997, enclosure (1)
is submitted for approval to transport and dispose of debris generated at Marine Corps Base
(MCB) Camp Lejeune, Lot 203, to the base sanitary landfill. The debris consists of wood, plastic
hoses, black rubber rafts, concrete, rubber, track pads, and scrap metal. A copy of a site map for
Lot 203 is included as enclosure (2).

Also discussed was the transport and disposal of eight truck loads of yellow rubber rafts. These
rafts are not included in the enclosure and will be handled separately because of minimal cadmium
contamination as identified in enclosure (3). Our plans are to transport and dispose of these rafts at
a commercial lined landfill located in Sampson County.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mr. Mick Senus, Installation Restoration
Division, Environmental Management Department, at telephone (910) 451-5068.

Sincerely,

SN [10m

3COTT A, BREWER, PE
Deputy Assistant Chief of Staff
Invironmental Management
By direction of
the Commanding General
Encl: 1. DEHNR Form 3151, Waste Determination Form
2. Site Map of Lot 203
3. TCLP Analytics for Lot 203

Copy to: (w/o encls)
COMLANTNAVFACENGCOM (K. Landman)
EPA, Region IV (G. Townsend)

Bmaint (T. Jewell)




